IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD, THURSDAY,
MAY 15, 1986.

PRESENTQ' COMMISSIONER, DEXTER L. BUCKLEY, JR.
COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

The Commission met with the Fire Fighters Association first
thing this morning, to discuss their funding situation since the
Fire Protection Fee did not pass in the Primary Election.
William Ferguson read from a letter that stated that the nine
Volunteer Fire Departments of Wood County felt that they had
educated the people fairly well concerning the Fire Protection
Fee. He further stated that they believed that the people felt
that their neighbors would vote so it didn't matter if they voted
or not. A copy of the letter is attached. Commissioner Dexter L,
Buckley, Jr. that the Commission was behind the fire departments
and they would find some way of funding them. He further mentiong
Revenue Sharing Allocation but statéd that théy were not sure of
the amount. Commissioner Lewis E. Guinn stated that he felt in
his opinion that the Commission should put the Fire Fee on, with-
out putting it on the ballot again. He further stated that the
Commission would discuss this further on Monday. Commissioner
Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. asked how much the Fire Departments needed;
Kim Marshall stated that Deerwalk needed between $8,000 to $10,00(
Bill Ferguson stated that Blennerhassett needed $16,000 to $20,00¢(
by October. Eastwood would need $20,000 - $25,000. Waverly,
Williamstown and Pond Creek did not need any funding at this time
because they still had Revenue Sharing. Lubeck Fire Department

would need about $10,000. Commissioner Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.




stated that he did not agree with Commissioner Guinn, he felt that
the public had spoken and the Commission should go along with that
He stated that he was in favor of putting it on the ballot again
in November, and the Commission would work with them to educate
the public. The meeting ended at 10:00.

At 10:00 the Commission held an Appointment of a Guardian
Hearing, for Donald Thomson. The Attorney Robert Watets submitted
to the Commission the return on service and return of notice to
the next of kin, from Dohald Thomson's brother, Mr. Harry Ownen
Thomson, his sister is the petitioner Cloris Cathy Hickle.

The witnesses were sworn in by Deputy Clerk Polly Eaton. Mrs. Cldg
Cathy Hickel was the first witness. She stated that Donald was
59 years of age. Their parents were deceased. Mr. Thompson is
not married. The Attorney stated that Donald's condition is
mentally retarded and he has securred two sworn statements from
Doctor Sams, M.D., Psychiatrist and Doctor Atkinson Psychologist
these statements have been put in the file. Mr. Thomson owns no
property, his income si Social Security and a check from SSI, the
amount are not known. She stated that Donald has been residing
with the Lynches, in Palestine in Wirt County. She stated that
the conditions were not what what she would like. He wasn't

allowed to visit her and she felt that she waén't welcome at

Mr. Lynches home. Mr. Thomson has lived with the Lynches for aboyt
10 years. Helen Louise Hill Route 1, Leroy Wirt County, she is the

niece of Mr. Thomson and is the Co-petitioner and stand by Guardign

ris

for Donald Thomson. She stated that Donald lived with Cloris Hickel

since he was about 16 until about 10 years ago. He was taken for

a visit after her grandfather died and then her uncles death.




Ms. Hill stated that the Lynches were no relation to Donald as
far as she knew. Donald is now living with Cloris Hickle since
April. He is scheduled to be called by the Sheltered Workshop
and he has a meeting there today. During his stay with the
Lynches the family only visited two or three times a year.

Thelma Jean Cotrell, Donald Thomson's niece, stated that Donald
has his own room at Mrs. Hickle's home and he now has the chance
; to visit with his family. She stated that she believed that he
would be better off with his sister. Flora Corrine Dennewitz, Rt.
2, Mineral Wells also a niece to Donald Thomas, stated that Donald
has lived with her mother since he was a boy. Her mother was
responsible for the care of Donald and his father. She stated
that Mrs. Hickle's father had wrote a letter to the Social Securidfy
Office saying that Mrs. Lynch should have custody of Donald.
Attorney Louie Davitian called Mr. Carl Lynch to testify. Mr.
Lynch resides at Route 1, Palestine, Wirt County. He is retired
and his income is Social Security and he grows food for himself.
Donald Thompson has lived with them for 10 to 11 years. He stated
that Donald had his own room. Donald's family only visited with
him about twice a year. He stated that Donald's condition seemed
childlike. Donald has a chance to visit with the neighbors and
the Lynches family everyday. Mr. Lynch stated that Donald visited
them when he was young. Mr. Lynch is not under bond to handle
Donald's money. Donald has no savings. Mrs. Flora Corrina
Lynch stated that Donald had lived with them off and on for the
past 25 years. Donald recieved Social Security in the amount of
$327, SSI was $50 a month. The Lynches bought a life insurance

policy for $4,000. They also receive $110 from the Department of




Human Services. Elizabeth Ann Pyles the Guardian Ad Litem stated
that she had no recommendation. She further stated that Donald
has lived with the Lynches since 1976, prior to that she could
not determine. She stated that Mr. Eaton, from the Department
of Human Services felt that the conditions were adequate to meet
Donald's needs. Ms. Pyles stated that she has asked Donald where
he would like to live and on two occasions he has stated that

he wants to live with his sister. Commissioner Dexter L. Buckley,

asked Donald how long he has lived with the Lynches. Donald stategd

that he has lived with them for 10 to 11 years. Commissioner

Buckley also asked if they took care of his money. Donald stated

yes. He also stated that he did no know why his family did not

visit more often. He stated that he would like to live with his
a

sister because she was family. Donald was asked these questions

without the Lynches or his family present. Commissioner Lewis E.

Guinn made the motion and Commissioner Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

made it unanimous that Donald Thomas be declared mentally retarded

due to the testimony given and the two affidavits from the Doctors.,
Commissioner Lewis E. Guinn made the motion and Commissioner
Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. made it unanimous that Cloris Hickel be
declared Donald Thompson's guardian. Helen Hill will put the
bond in the amount of $5,000. Helen Hill and Fay Marlow will
be appointed as co-comittee for Donald Thompson. An Order will
be filed today. This hearing was taped and is on file in the
Administrator's Office. The hearing ended at 11:03.

Having no further business or appointments the»Commission

adjourned at noon.

Jr.



Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

COMMISSIONER,

LEWIS E. GUINN




A)mli 6. Comomsasion | Dory /S 1L

%«u& Wm,j , e Floe /rlezi ,ﬁéua

/WvCl O D./,u_/ e pooe Ul e >
Q/@w ,bw To cwa (Ao a- /’M} A

Q,«ﬁ@—- A= Ds g //y@‘ el W%

) neiq  Che ,Dv&o;@e.vz (O ol @a

%ﬂmw w/@« .
ﬁ,jjw&&“@ﬁ%

(e o e M /v&oﬂ--—'
Domalime, R TS C¥ g L0, 600.00 Ll

Sy ol o cor hir mgw%w



(oo o8 M’m P %

ks Aoty » Che Aeu..v % puzﬁc /Lafy,x__
53%’7‘4’& 7211/‘“"" M /Cééff'c Wm 7
D I, D AV AM _.

/‘?/ﬁ/ mﬁw&/

&&/AZ;V Yot haw %2954 00 o A
Gl . AD. nie

el s QJ’}L% ./‘A-"f'w}’ ‘%‘4/\-«}@ Z—L« Pl

Yo
> Z%M% m/@%,-ﬁ

@QOLCAM_/ C/‘,)M Boalis _ 2.l



